
~------------------------------------------------------------

SHEETAL 
UNIVERSAL LIMITED 

Office No. 348, 2"': Floor, Iscan MaU, 
150 ft Ring Road, Rajkot · 360 005, 
Gujarat, India. Tel : ... 91 281 2331558/59 
GST NO. 24AAWCS1266PlZJ 

NOTICE FOR CALLING 06' · ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 06
TII 

AN NUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MIs. SHEETAL UNIVERSA L LIMITED 

Will BE HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3D, 2021 AT 11:00 A.M. AT REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 

AT OFFICE NO. 348, 2ND FLOOR, ISCON MALL, 150 FEET RING ROAD, 0151. RAJKOT, RAJKOT • 360005, 

GUJARAT TO TRANSACT THE FOllOWING BUSINESS: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER ANO ADO PT THE AUOITED STATEM ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 AND THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT THAT OATE TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE 

BOA RD OF DIRECTORS AND THE AUDITORS THEREON. 

HRESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Results (both standalone & consolidated) for the year ended on 
31.03.2021 as placed before the meeting be and are hereby approved and taken on record, ~ 

SPECIAL BUSIN ESS 

2. RE·APPOI NTMENT AND REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO MANAGING DIRECTOR 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other 
applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (includ ing any statutory modification(51 or re·enactment(s) thereof, for 
the time being in force), approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the reappointment and 
terms of remuneration payable to, Including the remunerat ion to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of 
profits in any financial year during the tenure of appointment of Mr. Hiren Vallabhbhai Patel, as a Managing 
Director of the Company, deSignated as Executive Director for a period of Five years from November 28, 2021 
to November 27, 2026, on the terms and conditions, as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the 
Notice convening AGM, with liberty to the Di rectors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said 
appointment In such manner as may be agreed between th e Directors and Mr. Hiren Vallabhbhai Patel. 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the prOvisions of Article of Association of the Company read with Section 196 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicab le provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any 
statutory modification or re·enactment thereof for the time being in force) subject to such other consents, 
approvals and permissions if any needed, remuneration of Mr. Hiren Vall abhbhai Patel , Managing Director 
with effect from 28Tl1 NOVEMBER 2021 is 3S und er 

Salary Rs. 40,000/· per month. The Managing Director shall be entitled 10 such increment 
exclusive of all from time to time as the Board may by its discretion determine 
allowances 
Variable Annu al bonus is fixed by the board of directors taking InlO account the economic 
annual bonus results "d also M •. Hiren Valiabhbhai Patel's personal performance & target 

achievement, it can amount from Rs.5,00,OOO/· p.a to Rs. 50.00,000/· p.a. with discretion 
, of the board to revise with consent of the appointee from t ime to t ime 
Retirement A. Gratuity payable snail be in accordance with the rules of the Companies Act 
Benef its and Gratuity Rules. 

B. Earned Leave on full pay and allowances as per the rules of the Company, 
leave accumulated shall be encashable of l eave at the end of t he tenure, if 
any, will not be included in the computation of the ceiling on perquisites. 

Other benefits A. The Managing Director shall be entitled to reimbursement of expenses like 
Vehicle, Guest Entertainment, Travelling Expenses actually "d properly 
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Incurred during the course of doing legitimate business of the company. 
B. The appointee shall be eligible for Housing, EducOJtion and Medical Loan and 

other loans or facilities as applicable In accordance with ti'U! rules of the 
I i I 

The aggregate of the remunera:ion and perquisites as in year, 
shall not exceed the limit set cut under Sections 197 and 198 read with Schedule V 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory 
modifications or re·enactments thereof for the time being in force, or otherwise as 
may be permissible at law. 
Provided that where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits 
are inadequate, the Company shall pay the above salary and allowances and provide 
the perquisites and other amenities as aforesaid to the Whole-time Director as and 
by way of minimum remuneration , subject to the applicable provisions of Schedule V 
of the Act and the approval of the Central Governmen t, if required, or any other 

I as be under law. 

~RESOlVED FURTHER THAT, to give effect to th is resolution the Board of Directors be and are hereby 
authorized to do all the acts, deeds, matters and things as he may in his absolute discretion deem 
necessary, proper or desir;lble and to settle any question , di fficulty or doubt that m;ly arise in this regard 
and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications, returns and writings as may be necessary, 
proper, desirable or expedient." 

3. RE-APPOINTMENT AN D REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

~RESOlVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other 
applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Rem uneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including ilny statutory modlficatlon(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for 
the time being in force), approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the reappointment and 
terms of remuneration payable to, including the remuneration to be paid In the event of loss or Inadequacy of 
profits in any financial yea r during the tenure of appointment of Mrs. Kajal Hiren Patol, as a whole time 
Director of the Company, deSignated as E_ecutlve Director for a period of Five years from November 28, 2021 
to November, 27 2026, on the terms and conditions, as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the 
Not ice convening AGM , With liberty to the Directors to alter and vary the terms and condi tions of the said 
appointment in such manner as may be agreed between the Directors and M rs. Kajal Hiron Patel. 

~RESOlVEO THAT pursuant to the provisions of Article of Association of the Company read with Section 196 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provision s, i f any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any 
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) subject to such other consents, 
approvals and permissions if any needed, remunera tion of Mrs. Kajal Hlren Patel, Whole time Director with 
eHect from 28 TH NOVEMBER 2021 is as under 

Salary Rs. 40,000/- per month. The Whole Time Director shall be entit led to such increment 
exclusive of all from time to t ime as the Board may by its discretion determine 
allowances 
Variable Annual bonus is fixed by the board of directors taking into account the economic 
annual bonus results and also Mrs. Kajal Hiren Patel's personal performance & target achievement, it can 

amount from Rs .5,00,QOO/· p.a to Rs. 50,00,000/· p.a . w ith discretion of the board to revis!! 
with conse nt of the appointee from time to time. 

Retirement C. Gratuity payable shall O!! in accordanc!! with the rules of the Companies Act 
Benefits and Gratuity Rules. 

D. Earned leave on full pay and allowances as per the rules of the Company, 
leave accum ula ted shall be encashable of leave at the end of the tenure, If 
any, will not be Included in the computa t ion of the ceiling on perquisites. 
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Other benefits C. The Whole t ime Director shall be entitled to reimbursement of e)(penses like 
Vehicle, Guest Entertainment, Travelling E)(penses actually and properly 
incurred during the course of doing legitimate business of the company. 

D. The appointee shall be eligible for Housing, Education and Medical Loan and 
other Loans or facili t ies as applicable In acco rd ance wit h the rules of th!!: 

n 
agg regate remuneration as , i any I I year, 

Rem uneration shall not e)(ceed the limit set out under Sections 197 and 198 read wIth Schedule V and 
other applicable provisions of the Com panies Act, 2013 or any statutory modifications 
or re-enactments thereo f for the t ime being in force, or otherwi se as may be 
perm isSible at law. 
Provided that where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or Its profits are 
inadequate, the Compa ny shall pay the above salary and allowa nces and provide the 
perquisites and other amenities as aforesaid to the Whole-time Directo r as and by way 
of minimum remunera t ion, subject to the applicable provisions of Schedule V of the 
Act and the approval of the Central Government, if required, or any other approvals as 

under law. 

" RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, to give effect to this resolution the Board of Directors be and are hereby 
authorized to do all the acts, deeds, ma tters and things as he may in his absolute d iscretion deem 
necessary, proper or des irab le and to settle any ql.estion, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard 
and to sign an d e)(ecute all necessary documents. applicatiOns, re turns and writings as may be necessary, 
proper, desirable or e)(pedient." 

"CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE" 
FOR, SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 

SHEETA~U~ y-a' 

MANAG I'iPl~~l9l'n'.'nnR 
MR. HIREN"tI.!.ttAll1h]..rJ(1 n-rt't' 
(OIN: 06961714) 

DATED: 09.09.Z0Zl 
PLACE: RAJKOT 

NOTES: 

A MEM8ER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTe AT THE M EETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY! PROXIES 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSElF! HERSELF AND SUCH PRO XY NEED NOT BE A MEM8ER OF THE 
COMPANY. 

Members ! Pro)(ies should bring the Attendance Sli p du ly filled in for attending the AGM . 
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GST NO. 24AAWCS1266PlZJ UN IVERSAL LIMITED 
EXPLANA TORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 

The fo llowing oxplan:ltory st:ltemont, pursuant to soction 102 of the Compan ies Act, 2013 sets out all 

materi:ll facts re l:lting to tho business mentionod undor itom No.2 to 3 of the accompanying Notice d:lted 

30th November, 2021. 

AGNEDA NO.2 : RE-APPOINTMENT AND REMU NERATION PAYABLE TO MANAGING DIRECTOR 

The Board of Directors of the Company (~Board~1. at its meeting held on 9'~SEPTEMBER . 2021 has. subject 10 the 

approval of membea, appointed M r. Hiren Val1abhbhai Patel as a Managing Direclor. for a period of S (five) years 
from November 28, 2021 10 November 27, 2026, on the terms and condi tions includll'll: remunerat ion as 
recommended and approved by Ihe Board. It is proposed to seek members' approval for the re·appointment and 
remuneration payable to Mr, Hiren Vallabhbhai Patel as Managing Director of the Comp'lI'ly. in terms of the 
applicable provisions of the Act. 

Broad particulars of the terms of appoinlment and remuneration payable to, Mr. Hiren Vallabhbhal Patel are as 
under' 

I Salary exclusive of Rs. 40,000/· per month. The Managing Director shall be entitled to such ,ncrement from time 
all al lowances to time as the Board may by its discretion determine 
Variable annual Annual bonus is fixed by the board of directors taking Into account the econo mic results and 
bonu s also Mr. Hiren Vallabhbhai Patel's personal performance & target achievement, it can amount 

from Rs.S,OO,OOO/· p.a to Rs. SO,OO,OOO/· p.a. with discretion of the board to revise with consent 
of the appointee from time 10 time. 

Ret irement ,. Gratuity payable shall be in accordance w ith the rules of the Companies A~t and 
Benefits Gratuity Rules. 

F . Earned leave on full pay and allowances as per the rules of the Company, leave 
• ltcumulated shall be encashable of leave at the end of the tenure, i f any, will not be 
Included in the ~omputation of the celting on perquisites. 

Other benefits ,. The Managing Director shall be enti tled to reimbursement of expenses like Vehicle, 
Guest Entertainment, Travelling Expenses actually and properly incurred dUring the course of 
doing legitimate business of the company. 'I , J"v>f:! J'~ '.! " , 

F. The appointee shall be eligible for Housing, Education and Medical Loan and other 
Loans or faci li t ies as applicable 10 accordance wi t h \h, rules of the com pany and 10 
compl iance with the provisions 0' the Companies Act, 2013. 

Minimum The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites as aforesaid, in any ' ,'nafleial year, shall 
Rem uneration not exceed the limit set out under Sections 197 and 198 read with Schedule V and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory mod,fications or reo 
enactments thereof for the time being in force, or otherwise as may be permissible at law. 
Provided that where In any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are 
inadequate. the Company shall ,oy the above salary and allowances and provide \h, 

perquisites and other amenities 3S aforesaid to the Whole·time Director as and by way of 
minimum remuneration, subject to the ap plicable provisions of Schedule V of the Act and 
the apprOllal of the Central Government, i f required, or an" other approvals as may be 
required under law. 

Mr. Hiren Vallabhbhai Patel satisfies all the condit ions set out in Part·! of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions 
set out under Section 196(31 of the Act for beine eligible for his fe·appointment. He is not disqualified from beinl 
appointed as Director in terms o f Section 1(;4 of the Act. 

The above may be treOited OlS a written memorandum setting out t he terms of apPointmen t of Mr. Hiren 
Vallabhbhai Patel under Section 190 of the Ac t. 

Mr. Hiren Vallabhbhai Patel is interested in the res:)lutlon set out at Item No.1 0/ the Notice. None of the other 
Directors I Key Managerial Personnel of t he Company Olre, In any way, concerned or interested, finOincially or 
otherwise, in the resolution. 

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the NotICe for approval bv the members. 
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AGNEDA NO.3: RE-APPOINTMENT AND REM UNERATION PAYABLE TO WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

The Board of Directors o f the Company ("Board~), at i:s meeting held on 9TH SEPTEMBER , 2021 has, subject to the 
approval of members, appointed M rs.Kajal Hiren Patel as a Whole time Director, for a period of S (five) years from 
November 28, 2021 to November 27, 2026. on the terms and condit ions Including remuneration as recommended 
by and approved by the Board. It is proposed to seek members' approval for the re-appolntment and remunera tion 

payable to Mrs. Kajal Hiren Pa tel as Whole Time Director of the Company, in terms of the applicable provisions of 
the Act. 

Broad particulars of t he terms of appointment and rerruneration payable to. Mrs, Kajal Hiren Patel are as under: 

Salary e~clusive of Rs. 40,000/· per month. The Whole Time Director ~hall be entitled to such Increment from 
all allowances time to time as t he Board may by its discretion determine 
Variable annual Annual bonus is f i ~ed by the boar:! of directors taking into account the economic results and 
bonus also Mrs. Kajal Hiren Patel's personal performance & target achievement, it can amount from 

Rs.S,OO,OOO/- p.a to Rs. 50,00,000/· p.a. with discretion of the board to revise with consent of the 

I appointee from time to time. 
Retirement G. Gratuity payable shall b~ in accordance with the rules of the Companies Act and 
Benefits Gratu ity Rules. 

H. Earned teave on full pay and allowances as per the ru les of t he Company, leave 
accu mulnted shilll be encashable of Leave at the end of the tenure, If any, will not be 
Included in t he computation of the ceiling on perqUisites. 

Other benefits G. The Whole lime Director shall be entitled to reimbursement o f expenses like 
Vehicle, Guest Entertainment, Travelling Expenses actually and proper ly incurred durinS the 
course of doing legitimate business of the company. 
H. The appointee shall be eligible for Housins:, Education and Medical Loan and other 
Loans or facilities as applicable in accordance with ", rules of the company '"' '" compliance w it h the proviSions of the Com panies Act , 2013. 

Minimum The aggregate of the remune ration and per Cl ulsi tes as aforesaid, in any financial year, shall 
Remuneration not exceed the limit set out under Sections 197 and 1'38 read with Schedule V and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modifications or re-
enactments thereof for the time being In force, or ot herwise as may be permissible at law. 
Provided th~t where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are 
inadequate, the Company shall pay t he above ulary and allowances '"' provide the 
perquisites and other ameni tiei ai aforesaid to the Whole-time Director as and by way of 
minimum remuneration, subject to the applicable provisions of Schedule V of the Act and 
the ~pprova l of the Central Government. if required, or any other approvals as may be 
required under law. 

M rs. KajalHiren Patel sat isfies all the conditions set 01,1: in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions set out 
under Section 19G{3) of the Act for being eligible for his re-appointment. He is not disClualified from being appointed 
as Director in term~ of Section 164 of the Ac t. 

The above may be treated as a written memorandum sett ing out the terms of appOllltment of M rs. Kaja l Hiren 
Patel under Section 190 of the Act . 

M rs. KajalHiren Pat el is interested in the resolution set out at Item No.3 a/the Notice. None of the other Directors / 
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are, in any way, concerned or Interested, finanCially or otherwise. in the 

resolution 

The 80a rd commends the Special Resolution set out at Item NO.3 of the Notice for approval by the members. 
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To, 
Th. Members, 
sHEETAl UNIVERSAL LIMITED 
R.jkot 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Your directors have pleasure In presentlns their 06111 Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together 
with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

During the year under review, performance of your company as under: 

Particulars 

Turnover 
Profit/floss) before taxation 
less: Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 
Income Tax Eartier Years 

Profit/floss) After Tax 
Add: Balance in Profit and Loss Account 
Sub Total 
les~: Appropriation 

Adjustment relating to Fixed Assets 
Transferred to General Reserves 
Negative Minority Interest Adjusted 

, Oasing Balance 

2. STATE OF AFFAIRS: 

Year ended on 31" March 2021 
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

387024808 376363947 
3334124 
927770 

(233412) 
0.00 

2639766 
4724930 
7364696 

7364696 

3181777 
927770 

(271498) 
(14708) 
2540223 
4666104 
7206327 

(6) 

7206321 

Year ended on 31- March 2020 ~ 
STANDALONE CONSOUOATED 

548161640 549757800 
5943670 602~99) 

2098192 209819< I 
(259058) (259058) 

0.00 0.00 
4104535 
4620394 
8725929 
4000000 

4725929 

4186756 
4479343 
8666099 
4000000 

oj 

4656104 

The company is today recognized as a leading processor and exporter of diverse range of edible oil, spices. peanut. Se\ame 

s~eds and pulses. and other agro product~. There has been no change in the business of the company during the financial year 
ended 31st March. 2021. 

3. ANNUAL RETURN 
The company is having webSite i.e. http!ILshe.~91ynlversal.(om and annual return of the company has bet'n pubhshrd oll'lIrh 

website. Unk of the same is given below 
• http:ILsheetalunlyersal&Q.m 

4. MEETINGS OF BOARP OF QIR£qORS 
Eignt Board Meetings were held durlns the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 i.e. 30.06.2020. 08.09.2020, 30.09.2020, 
30.11.2020,03.12.2020, 18.12.2020,01.02.2021 & 30.03.2021. The mi)xlmum gap between any two Board Meetings has les., 

than One Hundred and Twenty days. 

The names of members of the board. their attendance at the board meeting are as under· 

_ ... _--_. 
Mr. Hlrf!n V.Ili1bhbh.1 Pat~l 
MrS~Kajal Hlre!n patil'- -- . 

Name of DlfeClof~ 

: Mr. Nlsh,nl Sholl/libhal Ran>J!l1 

NumP.)Of 01 "'''11''1' .Uconded:Tolill M"hn,~ held dwm, the F.Y 20 ~r:. 

--- .-
III-
-~. 

8/8 
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SHEETAL 
UNIVERSAL LIMITED 

S. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR 

As per auditors' report, no fraud u/s 143(12) reported by the auditor. 

6. AUDITOR 

Office No. 348, 2" Floor, Iscon Mall, 
150 It Ring Road, Rajkot - 360 005, 
Gujarat, India. Tel:+91281 2331558/59 
GST NO. 24AAWCS1266P1ZJ 

The Auditor, MIS V. V. Patel & Co .• Chartered Accountant. (Firm Registration No. 118124W), hold office until the ~onclusion 0' 
the Annual General Meeting held for F.Y .2022-2023. 

7. BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT 
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts alld accounting 
polities are self explanatory and do not calls for any further comment. 

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENT 
The Company has not made any Investment. given guarantee and securities during the year under review. There for no need to 
comply provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

9. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
The parttcular1 of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 entered by the 
company during the finandal year ended 31 It March, 2021 is annexed hereto as Annexure 1 in prescribed Form AOC 2 and 
forms part of this report. 

10. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
The Board at Directors of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the year under rel/II'N 

11. DIVIDEND 
The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances. has decided that it would be 
prudent. not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review. 

12. MATERIAL CHANGE AND COMMITMENTS 
There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial poSition 01 the company which ha~ 
occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report. 

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AI'@JO.!lJIGN~XCHj\NGE El\RNING~ & <!UTf;.O 

A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption 
The particulars as required under the provisions of section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respe<t 01 
conservation of energy an technology absorption have not been furnished conSidering the nature of activities 
undertaken by the company during the year under review. 

B. Foreign [K.hange earning, and Outgo 

. E_~rn~ngs.~ Value of export . 

Outgo - Expenditure 

Outeo • Value of Import 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT POLIcy 

USD 4373291 

USD 184'0 
USD 314260 

Risk management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated efforts to 
minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of 
opportunities. The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment by the Board from timp 10 time Th('~~ 

procedures are reviewed to ensure risk through means of a properly defined framework The major risks have been identifIed 
by the Company and its mitigation process/measures have been formulated in the areas such as bUSiness, project pxecutlon, 

event, finandal, human, environment and statutory compliance. 
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15. CORPORATE SOOAl RESPONSIBIUJY 
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As per 5@ction Us of the CompanlH Act. 2013, the Company is not tomlna under the mandatory crlte,ia fOf Corporate Social 
ResponsibiBty and hence the Company ha, not mad. any ,uch policy dun", the IInlnclll y •• r. 

16. DUAILS Of SUBSIDIARY. JOINT IlENTVRE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
Tho company has _Iv owned subsidiary company I.e. S,6,UMESVAR INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED Incorporated on 
02.08.2017. 

17. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL !KMPI 
lbere has been no cn.nge tn the COMtitution of Board during the year under review I.e, the structure of the Board remains the 
same. In ¥iN of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013. the company has appolnted Whole TIme Director and 

~-. 

1S. DEPOSIlS 
l'he- companv has not Kt:ePted any deposits during the year under review 

19. INTERNAL fiNANCIAL CONTROL 
'The Company ~ in place ~uate internal finanaal controls with reference to finandal statements. During the year. su(h 
COilt". wet"e' tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed. 

20. COST RECORD 
lbe provisions of Cost audit as pef section 148 doesn't applicable on the Company. 

2L DUAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATEIAl ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS. COURTS AND TRIBUNALS 
No signiftailt and miteriat order has been passed by the regulators. COurts. tribunals impacting the tiOtIll concern s,t.ltu~ " .~. 

COmpany's operations in future. 

22.. CONSTlT1JTlON Of COMMITTEE SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 
lbe Compa.ny has constituted commlttee under the sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention. prohibltton and 
RedressaI) Act.. 2013 and However. company has complied with the provistons of the same. 

23. CONSOUOATED flNANOAL STATEMENTS 
Company has WboIty 0wnftI Subsidiary so there is need to prepare consolidated financial statement for the F.Y. 2020-21 

COmpany has mmploed with th~ sa"",. 

24. COMPlIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD 
The [)irKtorS have cIe'IMed proper systems to ensure compliance with: the provisiOns of an applicable- Secretarial Standards and 

that such systems are ~uate and operating effectlveJy 

25. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
P\muant to Section 134 (3) Ie) ot the Com~Nes Act 2013. the Board of Oirectors of the Company conhrms. thil· 

a) an the preparation of the annual KCOunts for the finandal year ended on Ust March. 2021. the applicable accounting 
standards read with requirements set out Schedut~ III to the Act have bffn followed and there are no matpri(1\ 
departures from the Yme 

b) The directors had selected such accounting po8des and applied them consistently and made judgm~nts and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the slate of aHairs of the Company for 
the- finantial ended on lIst March. 2021 and of the Pfoflt & loss of the Company tor that period. 

Factory Add: Survey no. 502. Kalavad . Ranuja Road (Stale Highway no. 94). At: Haripar (Khandhera), Tal: Kalavad. Dis!: lamnagar 
Email: hiren@sheetaluniversal.com I Web: www.sheetaluniversal.coml(IN US1219GJ201SPLC084279 
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150 It Ring Road, RaJkot • 360 005, 
GuJarat, India. Tel:+91 281 2331558/59 
GST NO. 24AAWCS1266P1ZJ UNIVERSAL LIMITED 

c:) The dlrfctor' had taktn p'o~r .nd ,ufflcl.nl tlUt for th. malnttnlne, of Idl'qu't~ .«OunUnl rfco(d~ in accordanc,. 
with the provllion, of the Comp.nlll Act 2013 for "f.IU"dl". thl I"ets of the comp'ny and for prevf!'ntlng and 
detecting fraud and other 1" .. ullrIU •• : 

dl The dlrecto" had proplred the InnuII I<counlt on I lOin, concern b.,I" 

., The Company beln, unll.ted •• ub d.u," (el of .. <tlon 134(31 of the Complnl" Acl. 2013 peruln!ng 10 "Vlng down 
Intem.1 nnlnd.1 control,l. not Ippllcabl.to Ihe Comp.ny. 
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Your Directors would like to express. their Iincere apprec:laUon for the a •• I'lance and eo·operation rfUivtd from the bank.." 
GoYf'mment luthorlties, customers, vendors ilnd members durlns the year under review, Your Director, also wISh to piau on 
record their deep sen.e 0' appreCiation for the committed .ervlces by the Company' • .,."utiv .... taff and worlws, 
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For and on behalf of the _,d 
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MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE nME DIRECTOR 
HIREN VALLABHBHAI PATEL KAlAL HIREN PATH 
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Makarba, Ahmeclabad-380 051. T ... .".,. : 07 .. 27430594/27430505 
Webs'" : www.vvpalalcompany.com Email: Inlo@wpololcompony.com 

Independent Audllo .. ' Report 
To 
The Membera of 
Sheelal unlvenallimiled 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sheelal universal 
limited.(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiary (the Holding 
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") comprising of the 
ronsolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the ronsolidated Statement of Profit and 
Loss for the 'year then ended, the ronsolidated statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended and a summary of significant acCounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as 'the consolidated financial statements'). 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these· 
consolidated finandaI statements in terms with the requirement of the Companies Act, 
2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated 

• finandaI position. consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the 
Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with rule 7 of 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finandaI 
control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material mis:ltatement. whether due to 
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the ronsolidated 
financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid . 

RAJKOT OFFICE: 202-5hr8ej1 Compiex. Above Saurashirs Gramin Bani<. Opp. imperial HeIght, 150 Feel Ring Road. Rajkol- 360 005. 

Phona : 0281 ·2589430. 8236063396 Email: rajkot@vvpaleloompony.com 
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Auditor's R.sponsibility 

Our .... sponsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based 

on our audit While conducting the audit. we have taken Into account the provisions of the 
Act. the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be Included 
In the audit r~port under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made the .... under. 

We condu~ted our audit In accordance with the Standard. on Auditing specified under 
Section 1<l"\(JO) of the Act Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement 

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures In the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control .... Ievant to the Holding 
Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has in place an 
adequate internal financial controls system over financial .... porting and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of. 
accounting policies used and the .... asonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 
Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the 
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the 
Group as at March 31, 2021, and their consolidated Profit for the year ended on that date 
and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
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Report on Other Legal and Reg..latory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued 
by the Central Government of India in terms of 8U~ (II) of section 143 of the 
Act, based on the commt'rlts in the auditor', reporl'! of the Holding Company and il'i 
subsidiary, WE' give in the AnnexurE' a .tawment on the matters spedfiE'd in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2 As required by Strtion 143(3) of the Act,. we report,. to the extent applicable, that: 

a) WE' havE' sought and obtainE'd all the information and explanations which to the 
b<>st of our knowlE'dge and belief were neces. .... ry for the purpose of our audit of the. 
aforesaid consolidated financial statemenl'i; 

b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation 
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statemenl'i have been kept so far as it 
appears hom our examination of those books; 

c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and 
consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreeD len! with 
the relevant books of account maintainE'd for the purpose of preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements romply with the 
Accounting Standards specifiE'd under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014; 

e) On the basis of written representations receivE'd hom the directolS of the Holding. 
Company as on March 31, 2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of 
the Holding Company and the report of the statutory auditor of il'i associate 
co";'pany, none of the directors of the Group's companies is disqualifiE'd as on 
March 31, 2021, hom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 
Act; 

I) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate report in "Annexure B" 
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g) With .espect to the other maltl'ts 10 be included in the Audilors Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Audilors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and 10 the best of our information and iKCording 10 the explanations given 
to us: 

L The consolidated financial statem .... ts disclose the impact of pending litigations 
on its consolidated financial position of the Group. 

• it The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required 10 be transferred 10 the Inveslor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its as.",JCiatc 

.company. 

For V V Pale! & Co. 
Chartered A.ccountant5 

FRN'jr .... 11812 W P 
,~( . . 

Dip',,!, r. 
P.rln~r"· u:!f."-'" 

M No: 142866 

UDlN:- 22142866AAAAAP1682 

Plac~ : Ra;kot 

Date: 09/11/2021 

• 

/ 
/ 
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Annexure A to tho. Independenl Audito .. ' Report 

The Annexure refo.rred to In our Report 01 even dale 10 Ihe members of Sheelal Un/verlal 
Limited tor the year ended 31" March 2021. We report thai: 

The Group, comprising Slwetal Unl""rsal Urnltcd ('Holding Company) and Its subsidiary 
companles to whom the provision. 01 the Order apply (hereinafter referred 10 as Nthe 

Covered entity" in this report) 

1. (a)The Holding company and the covered entity has maintained proper records showing 
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assels; 

• 

(b)AII the assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and 

there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion. is reasonable 
having regard to the size 01 the company and the nature 01 its assets. No material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c)The holding company and the covered entity has a regular programme 01 physical 
verification 01 its fixed assels by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner 
over a period 01 three years. In accordance with this programme. certain fixed assets 
were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. In our opinion. this periodicity 01 physical verification is reasonable having 
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its asseIs. 

2. The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals. In our opinion. the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

3. In respect of the loans. secured or unsecured. granted by the Company to companies. firms. 
Umice.} Uability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013: 

• In our opinion and according to the information given to U5. the terms and 
conditions 01 the loans given by the Holding Company are prima fade, not 
prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

4. In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us. the holding 
company and the covered entity have complied with the provisions 01 Sections 185 and 186 
of the Companles Act 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making Investments and proViding 
guarantees and securities. 

• 
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5. A~ I,,'r th .. inforl\\~ti"n .. nd "\plaMtion given to us and as per our examination of ~ks of 
I'Icrount5, the holding company und the covcl't'd entity have not taken any deposIt; hence 
Uwre is Ill> l'Onlr~vc"tion of the provisions or Sl..:tions 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisi",\., "f thl! COl\\p~I\I,'M A,"t, 2013. 

6. The Cel\tral ~Wnln\l'nt hilS not pn....:ribed maIntenance of cost records in respect of the 
Coml'imy untl .. r sub St'Ction (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013.Hence the 
company has not nlaint"ined any such records. 

7. (a)Ac-cording to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company is regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any 
other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no dues on 
income tax, sales tax, duties of excise, duties of custom, value added tax and service 
tax, Good and service tax as at 31st March, 2021 which !lave not been deposited on 
account of dispute. 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the holding 
company and the covered entity has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks and 
financial institutions. As per information and explanation and from verification of records, 
Company has not issued any debentures . 

9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the holding company and the covered entity have not raised moneys 
by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments. The term 
loans were applied for the purposes for which those are raised. 

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, we report that no fraud by the holding company and the covered 
entity or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during 
the year. 

11. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, the holding company has provided managerial remuneration 
in accordance with the reqUisite approvalB mandates by the provisions of section 197 read 
with rule V of the companies act 2013 . 



., 

. , 

• 

• 
, 

12. In our opinion and according to th~ information and ~xplanations giwn to us, th~ holding 
company and the cov~r~ entity i. not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of 
the Order is not applicable . 

13. According to the information and explanation. given to us and based on our examination 
of th~ records of th~ holding company and the covered entity, the Provisions of section 177 
of The Companies Act.2013 is not applicable to the company, and transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the Act where applicable and details 
of such transactions have been disclosed in the Consolidated financial statements as 
reqUired by und~r Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disdosures specifi~ under 
St'Ction 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 vide Note 
No. 24 of Notes on Accounts. 

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and ~ on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the holding company and the covered entity have not made 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year. 

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the holding company and the cover~ entity have not 
entered into non-<:ash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

16. The holding company and the cover~ entity are not requir~ to be registered under 
section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented 

upon. 

For V \I Palel &. Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FK~~o-118~ 
f~(.--16~ 
BiPin~ 
P.rtner --:: "fy 
M No: 142866 

UDlN:- 22142866AAAAAPl682 

Place: Kajkot 

Dale: 09/11/2021 



,.. 

•• 

• 

, 

., 

Annexure· B to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Annexure B referred to In our report of even d.ted to the member of Sheetal Universal 
Limited for the year end 31 ~ M.n:h 2021. We report that: 

Report on the Internal FInancial Control. under CI.u.e (I) of SUMection 3 of Section 143 of 
the Comp.niel Act, 2013 ("the Act; 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the Company a. of and 
for the year ended March 31, 2021 ,We have audited the internal financial control. over financial 
reporting of Sheet.1 Universal Ltd.(" the Holding Company") and its Subsidiary company 
which is incorporated in india a. of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective board of directors of the Holding Company are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include 
the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'. internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Auditing. issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in aU material respects. 
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivene ... Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting. a,,,,,ssing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
b.lS<>d on the assessed riok. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the as ..... ment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial 

staten",nts, whether due to fraud or error. , 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Control. Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process deSigned to provide 
reasonable a .. urance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes 
those policies and procedures that: 

• (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

• 

• 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provid!, reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable a .. urance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the Consolidated financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future period. are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. " 
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Opinion 

In our opinion. the Holding Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such inrernal financial colltrols over 
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31" March. 2021. based on the internal 
control over finandal reporting oiteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Inrernal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Acrountanls of India. 

MNo:142866 
UDlN:- 22142866AMAAP1682 

PI ... " : Rajkol 
Dale: 09/11/2021 

• 

• 

• 

• 



SHEETAl UNIVERSAL lTD 
0ffI .. No.J4I. 2'" floor, IKOn Mon,ISO " Rlnl Rood, RaJkot - J60 005. 

ee Ir , Consolidated Balance Sh t As At 31 d M ch 2021 

• Note 
,~, , ~AT AS AT 

No Particulars 31" MMCh, 2021 3111: March, 2020 
No . (Amount ~Sl (Amount ~Sl 

• 

• I EQUITIES AND UABILITIES " ("" 
• 

1 Shareholders Funds .~ 
, ' 

(a) Capital 1 35,000,000 35,000,000 

(b) Reserv."s And Surplus 2 7,206,321 4,666,104 

(c) Minority share 3 - 4 

1 ~harl Me"catlRD MS!nl~ PIDdlnl With ~Iot!!!ent &'J~I' 
3 Non Current Uabilltfls 

". -t , . 
• ' - r, I ',' . 

(a) long Term Borrowings 4 
, 

24.364,622, 16,717,104 J'. 

(b) Deferred Tullablillies (Net) 5 - -
· (c) Other long Term Uobllties - -

(d) long Term Provisions -'. . 

4 Cu[ttnt liabilities 
(a) Short Term Borrowinss 6 38,142.476 46,382.542 

(b) Trade Payables 7 18,685,448 47,718,210 

(c) Other currentUabilites 8 2.823,603 1,814,757 

(d) Short Term Provisions 9 992,420 2,164,804 

TOTAL 127;214,890' 154,463,524 

II ASSm ,-. ,; <;;, 
" .j', 

1 Non CUr!!nt Assets 
~,: . ... \:;;Jt. 

(a) Fixed Assets 
~ .. ,,~' , : .. ~..:. 
1~W .. ' ... ; .-

(I) Tengible 10 29,161,043 34,971,208 

-
(II) Intengible 
(III) Capital work In Prosress 

' .. ~~.;~n· '-:~. -".~ ,-, 

(IV) Intengible Assets Under Development 
.-~ ';#t'~' ... ~~ -

(b) Non-Cbrrentlnvestments 11 : x 100,000 100,000 
: 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 367.009 SO.S02 

(d) Long - Term loans And Advances 
(e) Other Non - Current Assets " -""~\"-' _., 

1 CUrrent Assets '1*'* -.... ."" 

(a) Current Investments 
- '.. -' . '," -.. -.. -~ .. 

(b) Inventories 12 31,313,684 19,109,177 

(c) Trade Receivables 13 43,490.282 74.642.526 

(d) Cash And Cash Equivalents 14 3.933,322 4,590.515 

(e) Short - Term loans And Advances -
(f) Other Current Assets 15 18.849,550 20,969,297 

TOTAL 127.%14,190 154,463,524 

See Accompanying Notes And Forming Part Of Standalone 

Flnnacial Statements 
23 - -

• 

In term 01 our report anacned 

FOR V.V. PATEL & CO. 
By Order of Board Of Directors 

/~ ".' FOR SHEETAl UNIVERSAL lTD 

Cha~!r~ r~f,. r ?aft'l )M«ll 
. 

Blp n'Pa :.J!I \ ''- l ~anlll"l DlrK'tor Wholetlme Director 

Partner ~ .. ' -.-:: . 
Mem. No. 142866 
Date: 09/11/2021 
Place: Ralkol UDIN:- 22142866AAAAAP1682 
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Sr. 
No 

II 

III 

IV 

V 

VI 

IX 
X 

XI 

XII 
XIII 

SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 
• OffIc. No.J48, Z" Floor,lscon Man,lSO n Rln, ROld, Halkot • 360 005 • 

Loss For The Yel' End.d On Jl" 

-':;-' .. Particulars 
.' 

OPERATIONS 

lR.,ve,.ue From Operations 

Income 
Total Rev.,nu.1 

a' Cost Of Materials Consumed 
b) Purchase Of Stock·ln·Trade 
cl Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, 

Wort<-ln·Prosre .. And Stock·ln·Tad. 

d) Emplovee Benefits Expenses 

e) Finance Cost 
f) Depreciation And Amortization Expense 

gl Other E.penses 
Tot.1 

Before Exceptional And Extraorldary ~em And Ta. (III·IV) 

Items 

Before Extraordinary ~ems And Ta. (v·VII 

ttems 

profit Before Tax (VI1·VlIII 
Expenses: 

• Current Tax Expense For Current Year 
• (Lessl: Mat Crtd~ (Where Applicablel 
• CUrrent Tax Expense Relatln. To Prior Years 
_ Net Current Tax Expense 
• (Deferred Ta. Asset) I Dellered Ta. Uabllitv Prior Year 
• (Deferred Ta. Asset) I Dellered Ta. Uabllitv 

Profit (Loss) For The Period From COntlnuln, Operation. (lx·XI 

profit (Lossl From Discontinuing OperatiOns 
Expenses Of Oiscontinuinl Operations 

(Lossl From Discontinuln, operationS (After TI.I (XII-XliiI 

IMilnot.It'" Interest 

• 

18 

19 

20 

ZI 

10 
22 

MAT ' ... 
JIlt MMCh, 2021 

" 

(Amount 

• ..... 
376,363,947 

4,654,017 

•• 497,OSO 
4,714,8SO 

3,1I1,n7 

~i:. ),181.717 

~~/ .-
U',' 927,770 

~'!o..... .,' 
#,,~ .... r. . "" 
.~",j;~1. .1". 
'~,:i-'; 

917.no 

,2,540.213 

' .. 

xv (Lossl For The period (XI-XIV) 

XVI Per Equity Share: 

• BasiC 
• Diluted Accompanying Notes And Forming Part Of Standilone Flnnadll 

" 0.73 
0.73 

,. MAT 
31st Mlrch, Z020 

(Amount RSI 

549,757,800 

504,655,735 

836,923 

3,556,162 

4,913,464 
5,663;396 

6,025,899 

6,025,899 

6,025,899 

2,098.192 

2,098,192 

4.186,765 

1.45 
1.45 

In term our report 
By Order of Board Of DirectorS 

FOR SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 

?crt c: I jI,,"j 
Wholet1me Ofrector 
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SHEETAl UNIVERSAL lTD 
OfIke No.:I4I, 2nd FIoo',lteon MIII,ISO" Rln. ROld, Rajkot· 360 OOS. 

Consolld.ted C.sh flow Stlt.mlnt lot thl y .. , ended IS on Ust Ma,ch 2021 
MAT 

Nature of operations oJ' .... ' , 
,/.:' ',J • 

.' J:;)- ! 

ASAT • 

UO March, lOU 
, Amount ~Sl . 

JIst March, 2020 

(Amount RSI 

A C.sh "ow fn>m ...,.,.tIOOI : 
Profit befo,e t .. & extraordinary ~ems 
Adlustments for : 
Depreciation 
Interest to bank .nd flnand.llnstltutlons 
oprltlnt ,roflt befo,. worldn, (lp~1 cban," 
.djustementslot , 
lincr .... I/detro ... ln sundry debtors 
Ilncre."I/d"",ea .. in loons and .dv.nces 
(lncre.sel/deereaseln InventorteS 
(Incre.sel/deere.se In other current assets 
(Increase)/deereaseln other non current .ssets 
incre.selld"",e.se) In creditors 
Increaselldee,easel In other currentllabUiIy 
Incroase/(deer.asel In short term provision 
ta. paid 
Net (Ish .enemod fn>m ...,.rtln, activities (a) 

8 cash flow from Investln,lIcIlvitles 
purch ... of fixed .ssets 
(increase,/dee,ease in Investments 
Net cash used In Investln,actlvltles 

C cash flow from "nancln, actlvltes 
interest to bank and ftn.nclallnstltutlons 
Increase/ldeere.se,ln unsecured loon. 
Incr.ase/ldeere ... ,ln secured loons 
increase/ldeere.se,ln capital 
Net cash used In fln.ncln.llcllvltles 

Net (Ish flow durin. the year (I + b + c I 

cash and cash equivalents openln. balance 
cash and cash equivalents closin. bal. nee 

(bl 

(cl 

6,025.899 

5.663.396 
1,166,490 

12,855,785 

(41.002,791) 

836.923 
(2,733,116) 

(100,0001 
5,692,782 
1,595,073 

619 
(1,571.063j 

(24,425,7891 

11.455,499, 

(1,455,499, 

(1,166,4901 
1762,9(8) 

22,444,798 
7,000,000 

27,515,4(j() 

J,634,JJ2 

2,956,403 
4.590.515 

(0) 

Note:· l)The fi,ures In Brakets Indicates outflow 
Note:- 2)The above cash flow Is prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out In AS-3 on Cash flow 
statements Issued by ICAI 
In term of our report .ttached 
FORV.V. PATEL a CO. 

Ch']"'" Accou~nts 
I~ R M BIPI:h.~ 
'::;::"':' . 

p.rtn~,) r:""~~~ 
Mem. No. 142866 
Date: 09/11/2021 
PlI .. : R~lkot UDIN:· 22142866AAAAAP1682 

FOR SHUTAL UNIVERSAL LTD 

~ .:..--- Pc.( t-t'l jll-'1itJ ... 
+~Irector Wholetlme Dlnector 



SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 
OllIe. No.UI, 2"' FIoo', Iscon M.II,ISO fT Rlna Rood, RoJkDl .360005. 

Nol .. On A<count For TIle '00' Ended On U" M.rch, 2021 (CAlnsolldlledJ 
•• AS"'T MAT 

Panlculars JJ'" Milrch, 2021 J1" March, 2020 
(Amount RSI (Amounl RSJ 

NOTE:1 , SHARE CAPITAL •• 
AUTHORISED 
50,00,000 Equity Sh.",. Of R •. IO-Eoch 50,000,000 50,000.000 

ISSUED I:" , • 
35,00,000 Equity Shl' •• Of RI.IO Each Fully Paid Up 35,000,000 35,000.000 

,,, "''I' .. ~w ~ 
¥'* ;. 

SUBSCRIBED. ''''0 .up ~1'~ 
35.00,000 Equity Sha, •• Of RI.IO Each FullV "id Up , ~'t 35,000,000 35.000.000 

;'t' .. 
· 

The Company Has Only One Cllss Of Shares Referred To As Equity Shares HaYin. A Par Value Of 10/- Each. Each 
Hoider'ot Equity Shares Is Entitled To One Vote Per Share. 

_lis Of Shoreholdors Holdlna More Th.n 5" 5"" ... As AI 31" Mirth, 2021: 

11.03.%021 U,Dl.2112O 

Name Of Shareholdf'r "~ . Hool 
No. In " 

No of shares 
No. In " $hill~Held .. Hold ~ .' ",>!, ' 

Hire" V.llabhbhai Patel .2,185,208 ' .. 61.15 •. 2.385,208 .68.11 , . 
Kajar Hiren Patel 551,124 15.75 ", .551.124 

... 
15.75 

".'i'.~89,812 
;i" 

Nish,nt ~jibhai Ramanl :if; 5.42 i: ',l89.8U 5.42 
< " 

Shitalben Savjibhai Ramanl 168;650 '-.! 4.82 168,650 ".'2 • 
TOIOI 3,294,794 94.1' 3,294,794 94.14 

NOTE : 2 : RESElIVES • SURPLUS . ~~\.. '{~' .' ~ . .,: ~ . : 

(II Cop;"1 ResetWS ·····:Ir"'· .. ;; · 
(II) capitill Redemption Reserves 

_ ~.: _ ' .... , . f': ~'.;."; ~ · 
~~",,~: .. ~, (Iii) Securities Premium · :1,:, .......... -.;._, . . ~r~ ••• .... -

(Iv) Debenture Redemption Reserve 
, .••. '1 ' '.,:' · · .-1. ,'f"' • \ 

(V) Revaluation Reserve -:'tf;;t··~" \"~ .. ,-:.: · 
(Vii Sh~re Options Outstandln, Account .. · 
(V;II Surplu. - · 
Openinl 8~I~nce • ;<. 4,66(;,104 4,479,343 

(+, Net Proflt/(Net Loss) For The Current Year 'J- ,. 2,540.223 4,186,756 

':'('li'~' (61 4 
(-) Nelltlve Minority Interst adjusted 

.';- · (+, Transfer From Reserves . l' , . · H P,oposed Dividend. · . . . · . · H Transfer To Reserves 
(4,000,000) 

(·1 Bonus Issued · 
Closlnl hl,nce 7,%06,121 ".566.1Gl 

Hote : 3 : Minority Interest . 
• · Openln. . . 

(10) 8 
Minority Share In 5h~re c~pltal of subsidiary. 0.01" - · . 

• (0.01" 01100000 I .• R.I0 less Loss/pro'" durin. the ve.,J 
, · , . · · Dosln, 0 

(4 6 
Adjusted to consoUdated reserves 

Total · 4 

1Y7" ~~ 
~I R .. 
';-~ ./. '-' ~;--:-: \.;:0 

"tlJ It,r.f.() 

• 
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SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 
0ffIc. No.I4I 2"' F100 I I , r, ICon MII,lSO FT Rln. RCNld, RIIJlcot • .160 005 

Not .. On Account fo, Tho V.I' Ended On 31- Mirth, l021 (CanSOlld.~' 

Particulars 

Nolo: • : LONG YERM BORROWINGS 
Stcunod 

Union Bank T Inn Loan 

Unsecured 
• Un_u,ed loin from Ol_oro 
Hi"!flbhlillanlbhbhal Palel 
Kajll~n Hlrenbhll Pilei 
Nish."t 5 Rlm.nl 

• Un_.nod loan from Ro_ Ind Shl" hokfe" 
Shilll N, Romani 

U'mil.~n lIanlbhbhllllasoya 
Van.bhbhai Khlmjibhaillasoya 

• SF"Cl Smln Fa ..... ,,''''" Business COrsotl.ml 
Unseeunod loan from 54FC 

• Un_.nod loan from HoIdln, Com""ny 
Sheetal UniverSal Limited 

• ECLGS Loan 

"UT . . 
)1" M.lreh, 1021 

f_~SI '. 
, , 

, ~:" '. 
. ,t·-\ 

5.324.287 

1.662.9016 

1 1.395.500 , , ' 

U98,310 , 

, · 
4S0,000 
25,000 

, 108.579 
, 

, 
· 

5,000.000 
'~ • •... : ~\ 

8,500.000 

"SIlT 
11" March, 2020 

I"""",nl RSI 

8.802.791 

685.665 
56-4.678 

1.030.970 

· · 
450.000 
25.000 

158.000 

· 
5.000,000 

· 
· 
· 

Total n.MoI.ill 16.717.10>1 
Notl! 1. Unsecured loans from dlrecton and shareholders.re repayable In demand; however the mll\lgement lisa 
believes these deposits are nOi requlnod 10 ~ repaid In lhe next 12 monlh, KtotIIln,iy Ihe same .... been 

d'$$tfied as lonl-term borTowInls. 

Note 2. Loans form SAFe is in nature of VCA(Venture (.apttal Assistant) Is not required to pay until total ,ePilyment 

of Orisnal Term loon from financial inlilure .. per sanction letter SAFC/GUJ/Il-456fVC}./2019/271 

NOte 3. Unsecured loans are considered as tong term!" n,ture and as per management elClPliNition 8eneralty not 
repavable win!" one year from the balance sheet date and are consldere Interest free loan. 

Note 4. Term Loans from the bank are secured by first C:haf'le on paripassu bjJsis by bank hypothecatton of ~nt 
and machlnarll'y and stock and recetvables and repayable on demand and ac.inlt property situlttd at OfftCe 
No.348. 2nd Floor. locon Mon.lSO FT Rln, Rood. RljkOl • 360 005. and foctory Iond and bulldlnc ,IIOutod 01 Plot ..... 
1. SUrvey No ~ 502. hl.w.d jam",.', stilte hi.hwaV 94, Harlpar, lcalawad. Jim"" •• , and twO other N$k:tentl~ 
property of director and ,Iuronlor. 

NOVE: 5 : DEFERRED T.lX UABIUTIES INfl) 

Deferred Tax Uabililies 

Relati", to fbled .ssets 

Deferred T .. "' .... 
Relltlna: to fheed ISsets 
Unabsorbed Depreclotlon .. Mil Credit 

Defe"e. Til "'''IS/Lllblllly(Netl 

" . 

, 

178.256 178.256 

. -.. ,tt. 545.265 259.058 .... 
,j, 

"700' 1O.lOl 



SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 
0tIIce No.M" 2."" _. f1coft M.USO" Rln._. Rof1u>t. 160 oos. 

Not .. On _ fo< Tho V •• ,!nded On II" Morch.lon (ConIOl~' 
•• AS AT AS AT 

Partku'-rs uti M~rd1.lOJl ai- MMch# 2020 
~S, I_RSI . .' 

NOTE : I : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS " . 
, 

.' 

Secured 
Unlnon link T.m Loan (Cun-tnt Maturity) 1.n4,751 2.142,857 
Union Bank CC 4.421.768 7.saU26 
Union Bonk·PC!. 11.930,950 16.510.892 
Unsee ..... . . 
Credit Co«!- kotH '., 6oU81 . 
C,edR'Co<G- 51' 8.006 ~ 

U,lU,.t11 542 
Note 1. Ca~h Credit/Export Umited and Term Loans and ECLGS loan from the bank ar. securea by fint chatp on 
p.iiripanu basis by bank ~heation of Pilnt and machinarary .nd stoele MId recefwbles a"\d repayable on 
c!<>mand and ,aiNt propenv ~t""ed It Office No.348, 2nd floor, 'KOn MIIUSO fT Ai., Rood, Aajkot • 360 ODS. 
and fadOry Iond and bulldin •• Routed It Plot 0001, Survey No· S02. K_ad jomnl ........ hianway 94, Hartpar, 
kalawK Jamn,agar and two othor residentl. of director and ...... --. 
NOTE ,7 : 1IIAO! PAYABlES 

Trade payable for Goods 7~15S.412 26,007,857 

Trade payable for ~nses 11,530.031 21,3')6,820 

Trade payable for fixed ...... " 313,533 , .. 
T_ 11.615,_ 47,711,lO9.62 

NOTE ,. : OTHER CURRENT UABIUTtS 
" • 

Advance from Cust0m6S 11,999,000 1,D20.622 

• Ids payable 439.602 131,355 

GST ReM PJ:yabfe 385,001 62,180 
T_ 

• 
z,s21,60J 1.&14,151 

NOTE : 9: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 
Provision for audit fees 60.000 60.000 

Provision for T a.-ation 
, 928.420 2,100._ 

• 991420 2.164,_ 

NOTE : 11 : Non CUrrent Investment .' , 
lnvestrMnt ilt Mutual Fund 100.000 100.000 

T_ 100.000 100.000 

Non : 12 : INVtHTORIES 

Inventories it the end of the year ., 
finished Goods 31.313,684 IU09.1n T_ 

11.11l.'''' 19.109.1n 

NOTE : 13 : TRAD£ RECEIVABLES 
_ Trade receivables outstandlna for a period exceedl". six 

months from the date they were due fOf PAvmen , 
• 

IUnsecured. considered Doubtful) .. 4.5115,660 . 
• Other Ir.de receht,ablet , 

{UnsecuN!'d. considered load} 18.904.618 14.602.526 

Totol .1.490 1112 74,64l.S16 
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SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 
0Iflce No.iI4I. 2'" Floor. IICon Mln.l50 FT RI", Road. RaJkol· 360 OIlS • 

• 

Partlculart 

: 14 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
In Hand 
On Hand 
Card 

1 .. llnc. With ainu 
Mahind .. Bonk·3408 
Bonk-OS45 
Bonk.Q014 
Bonk· 0611 

NOTE: 15 : OTHER CURRENT ASSI!TS 

IAd~a"e .. to Suppll.r 
IAdI .. "e .. I", E>pen",' 

l~:::~=lto Subsidiery 

IGui ... 1 Aoro Subsidy Oepos~ 

Bolanee FfOfn R .... nu. Authority 
Recivable 

reulnd Rec .... ble Iv 2017·18 
kefund Recetvable 

Credit 

Out'! Drawback Receivable 
AgriCulture produce Market Committee 

NOTE: 16: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
Export 

GST 

NOTE: 17 : OTHER INCOME 

Duty Draw eilek 
Freilhl/'Cu~'in&l Labour 

Licente 
Fore-II Gain 
Interest Income 
I"test SUbsidy In'ame 
Kasilr Income 

!; ... ,fi •. 
. ~·\r~· 

zon 

uti' ~.'ch. 2021 

., 
"(;l' ,. 

. 9.129 
322.231 

3 

,. 

ll,li22,ISO 
, .. ,ott:'".- ~ " .f/: ' .. . , .' :~ , 

I}l.; 2,500 ,'.,.. 

, . ; 
583,852 
100.000 

fP!11< ,. 
~ . 28.613 
" .~ 17.973 r. 

1.667.717 ,~. 
'?~./"- 2.694.608 

~ :,-.• t· " 1S1,797 

5,702.121 
". . 430.908 

.~,~: •. ",!,",~,.", * 

3.057.822 
1.497.869 
1,396.131 
2,IU,180 

AS AT 

u· ,...rch. 2020 

4.051.020 
171.631 

220.178 
2.971 

16.574 

7.099.94~ 
49,161 

2.soo 

570.859 
100.000 

1.964 
10,805,692 
1,563,610 

261,049 

5.982.974 
676.246 

28.876 
1.671.639 

11,205.360 
472.890 
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SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 
orne. No.lfa, z"_, IK ... MaA,lSO " RIna Rood, Rojloat. J60 005. 

: 11 : PURCHAS( 
Purchase A/c--GST 
__ AJc4_ 

Partkullrs 

: 19 :OIANGESIN INVtNTORIES 
the end of the yo ... 

althe becmnln. 01 tho yoar 
Goods 

: 20: EMPlOYH BENEFITS EXPENSES 
LaIJour Salary Elcpencn 
Directors salary UpenseS 

: Z1 : F1NANa COST 
Term loan Interest 
Int~t Expenses 
Loan Process,,,, 0< ~I Elcpenses 
8i:nk Commission & Charles 
Foreign bank Cllar&os 

: U : OTHER ADMIHlSTRATM £XPENSES 
-ntinaexp 

r-s 
And Brokrace Exp. 

Duty Paid 

Expense 
Expenses 

Expenses 
Inspection Char&OS 

Expenses 
Rent Expenses 

IF~;:~ Commission Expenses 
(, Travem", Expense 

loss 
Ilnsur.l_co Exp. 

onTOS/TCS 
I/nl,',",,1 Exp. 

324,8>4,823 

31,313,684 

3,1>4.017 

,1.106,521 
_ ,3,048.923 

6,461 
335,039 

" 

• 

.' 
35,000 
39,000 

3,S30.019 
l,9S4,716 

2.000 
.i-r;.'"·. 156.&46 
.~~~~.. 7,170 

, .• ;:.- . :~""':~ 2O,OCQ 

313,4&1 
18.200.416 

40.800 
801.424 
110.000 
"9,osl 

'-, 286,4>4 
-- . -. 189.853 

, 47,565 

40.168 
59S.l64 

_,6S5,73; 

19,109,ln 

1.166,490 
2.965,480 

532,408 
246,591 

60.000 
64.619 

3,311,626 

70.000 
205.900 

7.soo 
399,968 

21.539,263 
115,_ 
700.996 
110.000 
802.608 
641._ 
551.726 
117,752 

7.880 
41.017 

1,188.341 



SHEETAl UNIVERSAL LTD 
OffIce No.J48. 2" _. _ MotI.l5O fT RIna _.lIojkat· 3&0 005. 

NotMOn_foflMV l!IdedOnU-M rdI lOZ1(Consolkf4todl N' • • . ' AS AT AS .. T 

P.rt1< ..... it- M .. rch. 2021 31- M .. rch. ruo 
(_ASl I_RSI 

" Maintan~ bp, 13.818 11.004 
Misc..Exp. .·.·_.-Z: 46.973 99,765 

0fIIce Exp. 11.933 34.259 

Offk~ Rent hp. . ~- - 60.000 60.000 
"'''1'' 

Frieght 'Expenses , .. ' 530P3 . . 
Pocki", Moteriall'urch.se " .2.517.407 5.411,871 

9mfessioml Fees ' . 149,BOO 349,410 

Relistration bp, 23,251 18,551 .. 
Repairinl el(9 13,825 37.334 

Stall Ch'ran - 405,000 

34.467 101 
Stamp Duty Ch .... 

40,773 6O.89i 
Stationary Exp. " 
Penalty fo< Iote fiHlnc of TDS .. , -,-' . 9.000 

Telephone Exp. .'> 40,562 33.109 
" -". 

4,13S,oso 6,672.664 
Transportation eap 

8,1U 119,641 
T, .. el~nl And Hotel ElOp. 

41,750 6,000 
Alency Cha .... 46,054 57,100 
Apeda Expenses 

260,37Q 289.158 
Discount ExpeMU . 2.495 
Domain Reglstntlon Expenses 

45.000 21,SIlII 
Web Server Hosting Expense . 41.002 
Tr;weUins 'nsuroiOU 7,000 6,000 
lOS Return FiI~na Fees 15,848 11,504 
Property Tax 

.. 
114,291 ' . 303,196 '-' ,-

Material &penws 235,083 39,906 

• fuelExpen1eS 28.000 30,000 
GST Relyn Fllllnc Fees n,544,oa. ~,111,199 

Total 

• 

• 



RAn OF 
5R 

Offl.AS "0 .\SS£TS IIAI.AIICIi 'IS 
!'fA 

· USEFUl 
AT01l0l/ZO 

(I) TANGIBLE A$$lTS 
I ~ ... - 11!l,$60 

2 - 27.1'" 112,562 
3 _ ... ·1 9,50'11 11.9Bl.761 

• _&_1 lUOOI 19,$81.257 
S """""",·2 9'- ),447,632 

5 ..... &_' lUOOI 2,935,897 · .-"""~ 25.- S82.727 
7 T_ 15.- 315.000 .- 15'- 6J,500 
10 Artis 0tIhne ZS.- S3.114 
11 eo....,. 18.1001 1S6.Q55 
12 P'IirrUf lOS'" 16.669 
13 Off'a Equtpn'Ie!t\H . 
" TooIs"""-" . r_ 

4SM7.4M 

SHEETAL UNIVERSAL LTD 
()flke N • .w. Z .. _. ,_ MoII,15O" IUnI _. ~'Jk" . J60 005. 

Notft On Account rOtT'ht Ve.r Ended Oft U- M.-ch, lOU (CGMoUdated) 

NOTt : 10 : FllIID iwET$ 

GROSS BLOCX ACCUMULATED DfPRIC1A.TION 
OfPRIQATta Duno 

AD~moNI IUVALUAn IALANaM ./oUIHCEAS Oil 

ATJ1IO]/21 AT 01l""'ZO 
NCHARGED MV .... UA 01_ DISPOSAl. 011 FOAYIA~ nON 

99.615 · 270.235 116.727 46.057 · · 
n.on · 2.9.635 63.916 39.053 · · 

596.720 · 18.580.481 3.251.483 1,41 •• 185 · 
' • .000.000) · 15.511.257 5.m.a14 2.1l88,860 · · . 3.447,632 314.506 297,762 · 
z.o71,896 · 5,007,793 554.873 608.132 · · 

12.694 · 595.421 171.705 105.876 · · 
· 385,000 184.152 51.955 · · 
· 61.500 30.408 .... 5 · · 

SUI. 23,669 7,812 · · 
5,424 261,479 56.984 36.492 · · 

16,669 '.319 2.532 · · 
33.203 33,203 . 10,906 · 
8000 8000 . S83 · 

'.005315 · 44,552'" 10,676.22. 4 71 • .150 · · 

N£1 BLOCK , 

.t.SSETS 
JALAHCEAS 

WIO" 
BAlAIIa AS lAlAHa AS AT I 

AT31JQJ/l1 AU'/03/10 31103/2, 

162.7lIoI · SUU 107 •• 51 

'02." · 101,646 1016.666 

•• 665.668 · 1 •• 132.278 13.91"'13 
7.9&4,67. · 13.685.441 7.S96.5I1 

611.268 lI,l:U.U6 2.135._ 
1.1U.OOS · 2.3lIl.OZ4 3._.788 

284.511 · _ .au 310. _ 

D6.107 · .zoo,2'" 141.293 I 

35,053 · 31.(192 26 ..... 7 , 
31,411 · 30.145 12.133 I 

93.47'6 · 199,071 168.003
1 uu · 12.280 

,.7:1 10.106 . U,297 
51] . 7,411 

15,191,07'6 · JUl1.mo' 29.1'1,00 



SHEETAl UNNERSAllTD 
OffICe No.34I, toO Floor. Iscon Mall.l50 FT Rin, Rood. Rojkot 0 360 005. 

It 
Notes On Account For The Year Ended On 31 March. 2021 

• 

NOJ[: 4 : Nfl DIFFERED TAX lIABIUTY CQMPLIACNE WITH AS-22 .. 
No PortJculars 

To. ~ffPCt of Items constitutlnc dde"od ta_ assets 

1 Unabsorbed depreciation allowance as per I. To records on 31.03.2021 

2 Disallowances under Section 40(aKil. 43B of the Income Tax Act. 1961 

3 Carried forward business loss IS per I. T. records of 1<.Y. 2021).21 

4 Ta_ effect of above 5 and 6 .t 25" ,esultin,ln defe"od ta_ ISsets 

T .. dfect of Item. constituting dde.,ed tulabilities 

5 Written down value of filed assets II per books of ICCOUIIt on 31.03.2021 

6 WrtteQ down value of fi.ed ISste. a. per Income tal reconIs on 31.03.2021 

7 TImlnl difference. related to fI.od assets (UI 

8 Openln, tlmln, defferenco. (Openln, OTAI (Ollll 
Adjustment regardlns op balancPlwnse'" dep IIIfIhod) 

9 Depreciation a. per Books 
o..preclatlon a. per I. T. 
TImlnl difference arisen durlns the year 

ta. effect on OTA 

10 closlns DTA (net) • 

11 loss on sale 01 assets belns tlmlns difference .rlsen durln& the year 

12 Tax effect on above resultlns in deferred ta_ assets 

13 Nel delerrod la.ation Oll/IOTA) Cha'iod to P&l 

• 

A mount (Rs.1 

· 
· 

152.347 

38.087 

. 
29.161.043 

27,269.986 

(1.891.057) 

· 
· 

".714.850 
3.817.113 

897.737 

233.412 

271.498 

-
-. 

(271,498) 

I 
J 
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Note No; 23 

1. Group In(ortlldllom 

~hl"'I.d Unlwrs.ll L1mitl'd I!I the puhllc limited compo1ny domiciled in India and 
u'lC?rpllrah'li on 20th Au.,rust 21115, CIN - U5121IJGJ2015PLC084270, registered office at 
Office No. 348, 2"u Flour, l!ICOn Mall, ISO Ft Ring Rood, Dist _ Rajkot. 

Shl.'Ct.lI Univl'l'Sid Limited h.we one subsidiary no1mcly Saumesvar International 
Private Iimik'li ,\umidled In India Incorporated on 02"" August 2017, CIN • 
US1909GJ2017PTC098518 where Sheelal Universal Limited Hold 99.99% of Saumesvar 
International Private LImited. 

The Company along with ils subsidiariL'S ("The Group") is primarily engaged in to the 
busilll.'SS of Processing and Exporting of Agri products. And the group is not listed. 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements: 

The Financial statement are prepared on mercantile basis under the historical cost 
convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in 
India, Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Companies (Accounting) Rules, 2014 and the other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

Basis of Consolidation 

Subsidiaries include all the entities over which the Group has control. The Group 
conp-ols an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns 
through its involvement in the entity and has the ability to affect those returns 
through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. 

The Consolidated financial statements of the Group incorporate the assets, 
liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the company and its 
subsidiaries and are presented as those of a single economic entity. Control is 
achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its 
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its 
power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if 
the Group has: 

• Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give .It the current ability tu direct 
the relevant activities of the investce) 

i 

• 
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- Exposure, or rights, to variable return~ from Its involvement with the invesk-e, and 
- the ability to usc its power over the inveslt.'C to affect its returns 

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. 
To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the 
voting or simi),tr rights of an investce, the Group con~iders all relevant facts and 
circumstances in as.'K'ssing whether It has power over an investce, including The 
contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investce 

- Rights arising from other contractual arrangements 

- The Grou p' s voting rights and potential voting rights 

- The si7.e of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion 
of the holdings of the other voting rights holders 

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and 
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements 
of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control 
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. 
Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of 
during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date 
the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary. 

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies 
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the 
group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated 
financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, 
appropriate adjustments are made to that group member's financial statements in 
preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the 
Group's accounting policies. The financial statements of all entities used for the 
purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent 
company, i.e., year ended on March 31. 

Negative Minority interest is adjusted to the consolidated reserves. 

Consolidation Pro<:edure 
• 

- Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of 
the parent with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of 
the subsidiary arc based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognized in 
the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date. 

_ Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's Investment in each 
subsidiary and the parent's portion of L'quity of each subsidiary. 

--------------
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- Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and 
cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses 
:csulting from intragroup transactions that are recognized in assets, such as 
Inventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup 108SeS may indicate an 
impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements. IND 
AS12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination 
of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions. Profit or loss and each 
component of other comprehensive income (OCl) are attributed to the equity 
holders of the parent of the Group and to the non<ontrolling interests, even if this 
results in the non<ontrolling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, 
adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their 
accounting policies in line with the Group's accounting policies. All intra-group 
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to 
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation. 

b) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principals (GAAp) in India requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, disclosure of contingent amount as at the date of Financial Statements 
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could be different from these estimates. Any revision to the 
accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known/ 
rna teriaUred . 

c) Revenue Recognition: 

Sales income is recognized as per AS 9 leo "Revenue Recognition" when the 
ownership of goods and all risk and rewards associated with ownership has been 
transferred to buyer and there exists no reasonable uncertainty regarding collection 
of debts. 

d) rIXed Assets: 

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to 
acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its 
intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Exchange 
differences arising on restatement / settlement of long-term foreign currency 
borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the 
cost of the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such 
assets. Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed 
asset and whose use is expected to be Irregular are capitalized and depreciated over 
the .useful life of the principal item of the relevant assets. Subsequent expenditure 
relating to fixed assets is capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase 
in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of 

performance. ~Il\vz. 
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~) Ikpruiation: 

Ot-prt'dation i5 provided on Written down Value :'fethod at rales 5pecified in 
Schedule n of comp~. Act. 2013. 

Ot-preciation on new asset acquired during the year i5 provided at the rales 
applicabl .. from th" d .. ~ of acquisition to the end of the financial year. 

In tt'Spect of the asset sold during the year, depreciation i5 provided from the 
beginning of the ye .. till the date of ito disposal. 

, 
f) lmpainncnt of .u6eb: 

An assel is treated as impaired when carrying cost of asset """eNs its recoverahll' 
value. During the period. company has applied the impainnent tests to arrive at 
any possible Impairment Accordingly, in the opinion of management there is no 
impairment,. which is required to be recognized in the boob. 

Long-tenn investments (exduding investmmt properties). are carried individually 
at cost Jess provision for diminution, other than temporary. in the val .... of ouch 
investments. Current investments are carried individually. at the lower of mst and 
fair val ..... Cost of investments indudl' acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees 
and duties. 

··'ltfU·': .!\ir."'· fh.· , 

The company has not made any investment during the financia1 year ~21. 
Except Investment in form of Mutual fund namely Union FOC1I5ed Mutual fund Rs 
lOO,ooo/-recorded in the books of accounts 

h) Borrowing Cost: 

Borrowing costs include interest. amortization of ancillary costs inrurred and 
exchange ditfermces arising from foreign currency bonowingo to the extent they 
are regarded as an adju5tmenl to the interesl cost. Costs in connection ... ith the 
bonowing of funds to the extenl not directly related 10 the acquisition of qualitying 
assets are charged 10 the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure d the loom. 
Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilized for qualifying assets, pertaining ID the 
period from commencement of activities relating to construction / development d 
the qualifying asset up 10 the date of capitalization of such asset is added ID the cost 
of the assets. Qpitalization of bonowing costs is suspended and charged to the 
Statem .. nt of Profit and Lo .. during extended period! when active development 
activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted. 
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I) Inventories: 

h\V,'nh>ril'~ "re sl.Ih.~ illlo\\'<'r tlf (,{lsi (On 1'11'0 1I.lsls) And t'~tlm.'h'lI til'l fl·.III,;'!!>I,· 
v.t\u,', .llkr provl,lInl~ fnf rust of ol>~"lt'sccl'k.'C lint! oll1<'f .mlld".'I,"! l(lssl'~. 
",h"fl'n'f ('nnsi,lt'fl"\ nl'l ... 'ss.IrY, Invt'nlorll'!I pf Ih.· rump.IIIY 11ft' v.tlu,·" ',~ rt'rltri.,,, 
by ll"'n.\t~"ll\cnt. 

i) Income Tax: 

Provision for current irn:llme I.IX i~ mAde on Iht' b.lsi~ of rl'll'vdnl provbdnnll Ilf 
Income Tax A,'t. 1961a5 applicable to the financial y,'nr. 

~ferrt~ Tax is rt'Cognlzcd subject to the consldemtion of prud,'nce on timing 
difi .. rcnccs, being the difference bt'twl.'Cn taxable Inrom .. nnt! Acrountln~ !ncomc 
tholt originate In one period and are ca~blc of rcvcfSollln one or more subSt'qu,'nt 
periods. 

k) Earnings Per Share: 

Basic earnings per share is romput<.'<i by dividing the profit I (loss) After tax 
(Including the post-tax effect of .. xtraordlnary Items. If nny) by the weighted 
av .. rage number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnlnll5 per 
share is computed by dividing the profit I (loss) after tax (Including the pust-tax 
effect of extraordinnry items, if any) as adjust<.'<i for dividend. Interest and oth .. r 
chargt.'S to expeIl.'Ie or income relating to the dllutive potential equity shares, by the 
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings 
per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have 
been issued on the conversion of all dilutlve potential equity shares. Poten1411 
equity shares are deemed to be dilutlve only if their conversion to equity shart'S 
would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. 
Potential dilutive equity shares are deemt.'<i to be converted as at the beginning of 
the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dllutive potential equity 
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually Is.,ul'll 
at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive pol"nti,,1 
equity shares are determined independently for each period prc5Cnt<.'<i. The numbt'r 
of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjustl.'<i for share splits I 
reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate . 

1) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
A provision Is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a fl'Sult of 
past events and It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to Sl'lIle 
the obligation In respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provision,; 
(excluding retirement benefits) are not dillcount<.ot! 10 th .. ir prc5Cnt value lind are 
detennined based on the lx'St estimale fl"lulfl'<i to settle the obligation at the 
Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjustlot! to 
reflect the current best estimates. Contingent lIabllltlt.'S arc dlsclO5t.'<i In the Noles. " 

~rN3 
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m)Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund, 
compensated absences, long service awards and post-employment medical benefits. 

The Company has not provided for provision for Etnployee benefit during the 
financial year 2020-21. 

n)Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement) 

Cash eomprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash eqUivalents are 
short-term balances (with an origina1 maturity of three months or less from the date of 
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

o)Cash flow statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before 
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non<ash 
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The 
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are 
segregated based on the available information 

p) Foreign currency transactions and translations 

Initial recognition 

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the 
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely 
approximate the rate at the date of the transaction. 

Measurement of foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date 

Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative contracts) of the Company 
and its net investment in non-integral foreign operations outstanding at the Balance 
Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates . 

In the case of integral operations, assets and liabilities (other than non-monetary 
items), are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. Non­
monetary items are carried at historical cost. Revenue and expenses are translated at 
the average exchange rates prevailing during the year. Exchange differences arising 
out of these translations are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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Treatment of exchange differences 

Exchange differences arising on settlement I restatement of short-term foreign 
curren~y monetary assets and liabilities of the Company and its integral foreign 
operations are recogni2'.ed as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
The exchange differences on restatement I settlement of loans to non-integral foreign 
operations that are considered as net investment in such operations are accumulated 
in a "Foreign currency translation reserve" until disposal I recovery of the net 
investment. 

The exchange differences arising on restatement I settlement of long-term foreign 
currency monetary items are capitalized as part of the depreciable fixed assets to 
which the monetary item relates and depreciated over the remaining useful life of 
such assets or amortized on settlement lover the maturity period of such items if such 
items do not relate to acquisition of depreciable fixed assets. The unamortized balance 
is carried in the Balance Sheet as "Foreign currency monetary item translation 
difference account" net of the tax effect thereon. 

q)Goverrunent grants, subsidies and expoil incentives 
• 

Government grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance 
that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants / 
subsidy will be received. Government grants whose primary condition is that the 
Company shOuld purchase, construct or otherwise acquire capital assets are presented 
by deducting them from the carrying value of the assets. The grant is recognized as 
income over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation charge. 

Export benefits are accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when 
there is no uncertainty in receiving the same. 

Government grants in the nature of promoters' contribution like investment subsidy. 
where no repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof. are treated as capital 
reserve. Government grants in the form of non-monetary assets, given at a 
concessi anal rate, are recorded on the basis of their acquisition cost. In case the non­
monetary asset is given free of cost. the grant is recorded at a nominal value. 

Other government grants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods 
n~ry to match them with the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on 
a systematic basis . 
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3.. Deferred Tax: 

During the period the company has 1\.'Cognin'li J;>cferrcd Tax Assets of Rs. 
2,86,206/- And debited to Profit and Loss Accounts. Major components of deferred 
tax assets and liabilities on account of timing difference arc as below: 

(In Rs.) . 

Pmicubrs Aeon As on 

• 31.03-2021 31'()3-2020 

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax 80,802.00 (1,78,256.00) 
Assets / (Liabilities) 

ADD.: Differed Tax Assets due to 2.33,412.00 2,59,058.00 
depreciation(SUL) 

ADD.: Differed Tax Assets due to 52,795.00 0.00 
Carried Forward Loss(SIPL) 

LESS.: Differed Tax liabilities due to 0.00 0.00 
depreciation 

Total 2,86,207.00 2,59.oss.oo 
Closing Balance of Deferred tax 3,67,1)09.00 80,802.00 

(Liabilities) / Asset (Net) 

4. Payment to Auditors: (In Rs.) 

• 
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Statutory Audit Fees 39,000.00 40,900.00 
Other Fees 3,000.00 3,000.00 

5. Director Remuneration: (In Rs.) 

Directors Remuneration 2020-21 2019-20 

Salary &. Bonus 15.00,000.00 15.88.600.00 

6. Segment Reporting: 

The company has only one business segment and hence, segment reporting as per 
AS-17 is not applicable to the Company . 

7. Transaction with Related Party: 

As per Accounting Standard 18 N Related Party Disclosures' as prcscrilx'li under the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 is as under: ~ 

, /~, 

?-~~~ 
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a) Key Management Personnel: 
i. Mr. Hirenbhai VaUabhbhai Vasoya 
ii. Mrs. Kajalben Hirenbhai Vasoya 

iii. Mr. NishantSavjibhai Ramani 

b) Relatives of Key Management Personnel: 
i. Mr. Vallabhbhai K. Vasoya 
Ii. Mrs. Urmilaben V Vasoya 
m. Mrs. Sheetal N Ramani 
Iv. Mr. Savjlbhal Ramanl 

c) Enterprises over which Key Management PersoMel and Relatives of such 
personnel exercise significant influence: 
i. Sheetal Agri Impex 

ii. Saumeshwar International Pvt Ltd 

d) Details of transactions and Closing balance during the year: 
• 

(Amount in Rupees) 
Transaction with Key Relatives of Enterprises over 
Related parties Management Key which Key 

Personnel Management Management 
Personnel Personnel 

and Relatives of such 
personnel exercise 

significant influence 
Expenditure: 
- Managerial 

Remuneration 15,00,000.00 - -
- Rent Charges - 1,70,000.00 -
- Labour Charges 

, 
- - -

- Purchase of Fixed Asse - - -
-Salary -
- Commission 21,00,000.00 

- -
Unsecured loan: 
-Taken 29,36,924.11 -
-Repayment 72,61,481.24 49,421.00 -

Advance: . 
-Given - - 11,19,658.00 

- Received - - 59,53,750.00 

-Invested I n Equity -. . . . iDlsclosure m respect of material Related Party Transactions Dunng the year: 
1. Remuneration paid to: 

Mr. Hirenbhai Vallabhbhai Vasoya Rs. 5,00,000/­
Mrs. Kajalben Hlrenbhai Vasoya Rs. 5,00,000/­
Mr. Nishan! Savjibhai Raman; Rs. 5,00,000/-
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2. Unsecured loan taken from: 

Mr. Hirenbhai Vallabhbhai Vasoya Rs.ll,52,124.11/- (KMP) 

Mrs. Kajalben Hirenbhai Vasoya Rs.8,92,400/- (KMP) 

Mr. Nishant Savajibhai Ramani Rs.8,92,400/ - (KMP) 

"5. Unsecured loan repayment to: 

Mr. Hirenbhai Vallabhbhai Vasoya Rs.71,74,843.10/ - (KMP) 
Mrs. Kajalben Hirenbhai Vasoya Rs.61,578.14/- (KMP) 

Mr Vallabhbhai Vasoya Rs 49,421/ -(Relative of KMP) 
Mr. Nishant Savajibhai Ramani Rs.25,06O/ - (KMP) 

-l. Investment and advances with Enterprises over which Key Management 
Personnel and Relatives of such personnel exercise significant influence 

Advance given of Rs 10,15,908/ - to Saumesvar International Private limited 
Advance Received back Rs 9,50.000/- to Saumesvar International Private 
Limited 
Sale of Rs 1,40,06,199.00 made to Saurnesvar International Private Limited (Fy 
2020-21) 

Advance given Rs 1,03,750/ -to Sheetal Agri Impex 
f,dvances Received back Rs 50,03,750/- from Sheetal Agri Impex 

5. Rent Charges paid to 
Mr. Savjibhai Ramani Rs 1,10.000/- for Factory Premises (Relative of KMP) 
Mrs. Urmilaben Vasoya Rs 60.000/- for Office Premises (Relative of KMP) 

6. Other Expenses 
Rs 21,00.000/- paid 5heetal Agri lrnpex (Pro. Hiren Patel) for sales commission 
for the year 2020-21 

8. Foreign Currency transaction; -
1) Value of export: - USD 61,59,681.81 (As per FOg terms) 
2) Value of Import: - NIL 
3) Expenditure in Foreign currency: - USD 11875 (Export Commission) 

. , 
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9 0.'1 dl~ of government grants . . . 
Sr. p" rticu lars Fy 2020-21 Fy 2020-21 

No (SUL) (SIPL) 

1 Capital SubsIdies (rcrogni7A'<.i by dl'ducting fro 40,00.000.00 NIL 

("arrying value 
of assets) 

2 Int<'l'l'St Subsldk'S (noco.,Tfli:r.<,d under other 21,42,280.00 NIL 

op.-rating rev<,nu<,) 
3. Duty drAwback (rccognl7.l'd under Other 4,28,087.71 NIL 

op.-rating revenues) 
4 Inten'st Subvention (recognlzl'd under Other 13,8(),927.oq NIL 

"per.ding 
rcVl.~Ul.~ ) 

10. Earnlnga Per Share: 
(In Rs..l 

Particulars 3l/1lV202l 31/0312020 

Profit! (Loss) attributable to th~u~ shareholders 25,40,223.00 41,86,756.00 
Weighted Avg. No. of_Equity Shares 35,00,000.00 28,86,301.00 
Nominal value of equity shares (Rs.) 10 10 

Basic eamlnga per share (Rs.) 0.73 1.45 

11. Cash balance is subject to physical verification. 

12. Balances of Bank, Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Unsecured Loans, DepOsit, 
and Loans &< Advaoces are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

• 
13. In the opinion of management, any of the assets other than fixed assets and non-

current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business 
at least C<J.ual to the amount at which they are stated. 

14. Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 
Government of IndJa has promulgated an Act namely The Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 which comes into force with effect 
from October 02, 2006. The Company has sent the confirmation letters to its 
suppliers at the year end, to Identify the supplier registered with the act. As per 
the Information available with the Company, none of the supplier has confirmed 
that they have registered with the Act. So, the liabIlity of interest has not been 
providl'd nor Is required disclosure done. 
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15. Sundry Debtors and creditors are subject to confinnation and reconciliation. 

• 
16. Previous years figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reciassified 

wherever necessary. 

17. Whenever third-party evidences are not available for audit purpose, we have relied 
upon internal evidences generated by the assessee and/or information and 
explanations given by the assesses. 

For V V Patel 8< Co. 
Chartered Accounts 

~i~'~' ~"~'~~r . ~ , ~ 

Bipin' ~atm<lrv' 
~­Partner 

~ern.~o. 142866 

• 

Date: -09/11/2021 
Place: -Rajkot 

UDIN:- 22142866AAAAAP1682 

• 

For and on Behalf of The Board of Directors 

?otCr j'""JoI J H , 
Whole Time Director 


